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 CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  

TO:  HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH:   JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: DEIRDRE M. JACOBS, ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT TO EAST CENTRAL REGIONAL WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT FACILITY BOARD  

DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2021 

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC  

Background:  

The City of Riviera Beach entered into an Inter-local Agreement on September 9, 1992 

establishing duties and responsibilities among the entities for the operations of the East Central 

Regional Wastewater Treatment Facilities (ECR). The City’s participation in the ECR provides a 

unified system of wastewater services and it tends to assure the continued provision of a safe and 

healthy environment for such operations.   

Section 4 of the Inter-local Agreement requires that the ECR Board be comprised of five (5) 

members, one from each local user entity, who shall be the designated official Board members.  

Each entity shall appoint an alternate, who shall represent in the absence of the designated member.   

At this time, staff is recommending that the City’s Senior Utility Engineer, John Armstrong be 

appointed by the Board to fill the alternate position as it is currently vacant.   

 

City Goals:  

Accelerate Operational Excellence 

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 



 

2 "The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

There are no Budget or Fiscal impacts for this Item. 

Recommendation  

In order to comply with the Inter-local Agreement entered into on September 9, 1992, staff 

recommends approval of the Resolution appointing Senior Utility Engineer, John Armstrong to 

the ECR Board as the District’s representative. 

Attachments  

 

Resolution 

ECR Board Appointment Letter 


